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July 12, 2022

By Electronic Filing

Honorable Scott S. Harris

Clerk of the Supreme Court
Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street NE

Washington, D.C. 20543

Michael R. Dreeben
D: +1 202 383 5400
mdreeben@omm.com

Re: Ciminelli v. United States, No. 21-1170

Dear Mr. Harris,

I am counsel of record for petitioner in the above-captioned case. Pursuant to
discussions with the Court’s merits clerk, Denise McNerney, I am writing to request
extensions for the filing of the merits briefs and joint appendix in this case. Both parties

have agreed to the schedule below:

Brief for petitioner (and joint appendix): August 29, 2022

Brief for respondent: October 12, 2022

The reply brief will be due according to this Court’s Rule 25.3.

Thank you for your consideration of this request.

ce: The Solicitor General

Sincerely,

/s/ Michael R. Dreeben
Michael R. Dreeben
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